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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Graves Memorial Library, formerly a baq(/and a customjﬁg;se, is
situated on Main Street, Kennebunkport, in the midst of a fine“nineteenth
centur§4heighborhood. Erected in 1813, the library is a handsome example
of Federal style commercial architecture. The building is rectangular,
has a granite foundation, two stories of brick, and a hipped roof. The
facade has four windows and a doorway on the first floor. The doorway is
placed asymmetrically in the second bay from the left. A flight of granite
stairs lead to the door. _The doorway enframement and six-panel door are
wood, while the arched fanlight above the door is glass with delicate
mullions. The one window to the left of the doorway and the three to its
right each have six-over-six sash, arched brickwork above them and wooden
shutters to either side. A row of five identical windows with. the same
treatment appear across the second story facade. ’

The Teft wall of the Graves Memorial Library has no windows on the
first story and only two on the second, one on either side of the loca-
tion of a chimney which projects above the roofline. The right wall
possesses two windows on each story. Like the left wall, these are spaced
on either side of a brick chimney which stands above the roof. The side
windows are identical in treatment to those on the facade. At the rear
of the building are locgted two compatible one story brick additions
dating from 1921 and 19p6.

The Graves Memorial Library is in an excellent state of preservation
on both the exterior and the interior. The latter displays simple Federal
style woodwork. Throughout its long history as a bank,-a custom house,
and a library, the building has retained its early nineteenth century
integrity, while adopting to the needs of its community.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Louis T. Graves Memorial Library, formerly a U.S. Custom House,
is both architecturally and historically significant to the town of
Kennebunkport and to the State of Maine.

Built between 1813 and 1815 by the Kennebunk Bqu(,of Arundel, this
lovely Federal style structure has been a familiar landmark in Kenne-
bunkport since its construction. It was built by the bank and the first
floor was used as a bank until 1831 when the charter of the bank was re-
voked. On November. 23, 1832 the building was purchased by the govern-
ment for permanent use as a U.S. Custom House. The Customs service had
been using the building since 1815 with their offices located on the
second floor.

By an Act of May 10, 1800, Kennebunkport became headquarters port
for the District of Kennebunk, which included the ports of Kennebunk,
Kennebunkport and Wells. From 1800 to 1815, the U.S, Customs office
was located in Kennebunk but with the completion of the new building
they moved to Kennebunkport.

In 1812, the amount of tonnage in the District of Kennebunk was
8,552 tons and the amount of customs collected was $119,850. By 1850,
shipping was heavier and in that year the amount of customs collected
was over one million dollars on West Indian imports alone. The collector
of customs received no regular salary. He did receive 2%% of his
collections along with fees for entering and clearing vessels.

In 1973, the District of Kennebunk was abolished and merged with
twelve other districts into the District of Portland.

In 1916, the Kennebunkport Library Association was formed and the
building was rented from the government. In 1920, when sale of the
property was authorized, it was purchased by Mr. & Mrs. Abbot Graves
who built an addition to the building. On November 14, 1921, the
property was deeded to the Library Association provided the 1ibrary be
named for Louis T. Graves, the son of Mr. & Mrs. Abbot Graves, In 1956,

( See Continuation Sheet)




Thrge Centuries of Custom Houses, National Society of the Colonial Dames

. of America. .
Pamphlet Concerning the Louis T. Graves Memorial Library, Kennebunkport
Library Association

United States Treasury Department History of public buildings under the
control of the Treasury Department. Washington, D.C. Government Printing
Office, 1901.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

 evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set ﬂ &M&

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended

level of significance of this nomination is:
National [J State [ ‘Local [

I hereby certify that this property is included in the
National Register.

Director, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation »

o _L2/7¢

ATTEST

ational Register

GPO 93%.894
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8. SIGNIFICANCE

another addition to the building was added through the generosity of the
Rev. Dean Emerson. This new wing houses the Rev. Emerson's 1000 volume
collection.

This building has been and remains an important part of the lives
of the residents of Kennebunkport. First as a Custom House, it was the
hub of all the commercial life in the District of Kennebunk, and now as
a library, it is the focal point for educational, cultural, and recrea-
tional activities in Kennebunkport.

This small but handsome building, which has played such a great
part in the history of the State of Maine, certainly deserves recognition.
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